




NARA RG104, Entry 1, Box 186 
 

[Abstract:] Relative to deposits of gold coin in exchange… 
 
Treasury Department, 
Bureau of the Mint, 
Washington, D.C., 
July 3, 1894 
 
Eugene Townsend, Esq., 
Superintendent, U.S. Mint, 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
 
Sir: - 
 
 In future all deposits of gold coin made by you with the Assistant Treasurer of the United 
States in exchange for fine gold bars, will be taken up and treated by you as a transfer from your 
bullion fund to the Treasurer of the U.S., and whenever gold coin is required by you to pay for 
deposits, your bullion fund will be increased by a transfer of coin. 
 
 Very respectfully, 
 R.E. Preston 
 Director of the Mint. 
 
[Handwritten note at bottom:] 
 
 This letter intended for Supt. A.D. U.S. N.Y. erroneously addressed as above – see letter 
Supt. Mint Phila. to D.M. dated 7/5/94 to reply of D.M. dated 7/8/94. 
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